



Lexie Townsend

Senior Associate

Phone: +1 (303) 929-9740

Email: lexie@basecampaec.com

Professional Profile

Mrs. Townsend has nearly a decade of experience in construction management. She has overseen luxury residential, multi-family, commercial, retail, and restaurant projects in various markets across the country.

Mrs. Townsend has experience working on projects on behalf of the general contractor, site developer, as well as the homeowner/business owner. She has managed projects from preconstruction and preliminary estimating through construction to post-construction close out.

At Basecamp, Mrs. Townsend spearheads Owner's Representative efforts for repair construction projects. She has experience working directly with a variety of clients including Contractors, HOA's, and Attorney's. Mrs. Townsend has assisted with the preparation of proposal requests and bid analysis packages, construction document takeoffs, and new contractor outreach ventures for the firm.

Academic Credentials & Professional Honors

B.S. Business Administration, Finance, University of Southern California, 2018

Licenses and Certifications

OSHA 30 Certificate

Prior Experience

Senior Project Manager, Retail Construction, Quarterra, Denver, Colorado, 2022–2024

Preconstruction Manager, Old Hillsboro Building Company, Nashville, Tennessee, 2020–2022

Project Operations Coordinator, Coda Equities, Los Angeles, California, 2018–2020